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From: Melinda Watts 0 5 0 l $ O  
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: Docket Nos. 050180-TI and 050181-TX 

Wednesday, April 13, 2005 3:47 PM 

Please add Mr. Albert C. Penson, Attorney at Law, to the Interested Party listings for the subject dockets as counsel for 
Tiburon Telecom, Inc. His contact information is as follows: 

Mr. Albert C. Penson 
Penson, Padgett & Conrad, P.A. 
28 10 Remington Green Circle 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

561-8000 (voice) 
561 -8030 (facsimile) 
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Kay Flynn -@- 7-L 
To: David Brown 
cc: Karen Belcher 
Subject: RE: TJ714 Tiburon Telecom 

Will do. Thanks. 

From: David Brown 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 8:03 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Karen Belcher 
Subject: FW: TJ714 Tiburon Telecom 

Kay, I did receive the memo yesterday and it looks like an original also. I did the letter requesting the write off, so you can go 
ahead and file the memo away in the docket file. Thanks 

From: Karen Belcher 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 7:40 AM 
To: David Brown 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: TJ714 Tiburon Telecom 

David, see if you got this memo, if not, then please get a copy from Kay. Thanks. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 4:20 PM 
To: Karen Belcher 
Subject: TJ714 Tiburon Telecom 

Karen, did you get a memo from Adam Teitzman dated 1/19/06 about this company, to seek permission 
from DFS to write off uncollectible penalty? I have what looks like the original here. Didn't want to put it 
in the docket file and find out later you didn't get a copy! Let me know. 

1/24/2006 


